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" o 990
Form

benefit trust or privata foundation}

Retum of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under sectlon 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}{1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except bla

| gusuﬁsa&mq

ung
c) ? Open to Public

Ll

epartment of the Tronstry .

Eﬂg’na[ ;?ev;',,'u. Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this retumn to satisfy state reporting re r Inspection

A__For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning April 01 12012 and ending March 31 220 13

B Check If applcable: |© Namo of organization UMVERSTTY HEALTH NETWORK D Employer identification n"mb?f €1
[J Address change  |_Doing Business As _ —— esso0071 (10~ (00T
] namechange Number and street {or P.O. box I mall §s not defivered to street address} Rooavstie E Telsphones number

Initiad retumn 190 Elizabeth Stroet, 2nd Floor Finance 416-340-6867

[ Teminated City, town or post office, state, and ZP code

1 A jed returm GGrossrecolpie$  $1,921,584,382

F Name and address of prinaipal officer:  Darlene Dasent, Deputy CFO
190 Elizabeth Street, 2nd Floor

0 Apphoation pending

H{a) ¥ this 2 grovp retum or alfdates? L1 Yes [£] No
HP) Are all affilates included? [ 1ves [INo

SCANMED MAY 0 6 2015

| Tax-exempt status: 501{c)3) Clsoig ) 4 gosertno.) [l aoaray o [s27 i *Na,” eitach a list. (see instructions)
J _Wcbatte: »  www.uhn.ca Hic) Group exemption number
K  Fom of organtzation:[¥] Corporation [ ] Trust  [] Association [ ] Other > | LYsarofformation: 1967 | M State of logad domicle:  ON
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant acthdtles:
® Made up of the Toronto General Hospital, the Yoronto Western Hospital, the Princess Margaret Hospital, and Toronto
§ Rehabilitation [nstitute, University Health Network (UHN) is a teaching hospital for the University of Toronto. UHN is among the
g ranks of the world’s leading praviders of exemplary patient care and innovative research and teaching,
3| 2 Checkthis box»[]if the organization discontinued its operations or dis|
©| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)—= " 22
2| 4 Number of independsnt voting members of the governing y wline 1b) . 17
Z| 6 Total number of individuels employed in calendar : H 012 (PatV; fine 22) . 14,711
3‘ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if 2,095
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part /(l column (C) 1 yq«\ N . 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income fronff:orm 990—T.\lmaB4‘ . VA 0
\JU s Prior Yeor Gurvent Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vili, line 1h)|. $190,914,554 $191,295,313
E[ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, ime 2g) $1,266.581,733 $1,340,234,440
£[10 investment income (Part VI, column (A), i - $7,903,332 $9,422,875
© 141  Other revenue (Part VIll, column {A), fines 5, 6d. fidt1e) . . . $379.455,307 $380,631,754
12  Total revenuo~add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VI, column A, ine 12) $1,844 855 426 $1,921,584,382
18  Grants and simitar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), ines 1-3) ., . 0 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . 0 0
@16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), Ilnes 5—1 0) $1,116,881,877 $1,160,450,785
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, calumn (A), line11e) . . . . . . 0 0
e| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), Tirg 25)- P\ e~ ] ] et
al 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 1{a-11d,'115 4e)—‘ vl $698,143,608 $733,076,700
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equ: Pé IX; column (A}, line ! 25)7 8 $1,815,025,485 $1,893,527,484
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract Ime 18 from l| D012, . vmreiempam o] $29,829,941 $28,056,898
53 P WIAIN & 1 [AVIM] ¢/ || Beginning of Current Year Erd of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, ine16) . . . . J . 9; $1,887,317,913 $1,960,984,252
<2121 Total liebilities (Part X, line 26) . . Q GDE N U T $1,519,542,323 $1,569,738,189
25! 20 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract lxne 2 om1m&2G o $369,775.591 $391,246.063

Er

Signature Block

Under penctiies of parjury, | declare that | have examined this return, inciuding accompanying schedules and statements,and to the best of my lnowledge and bellef, kB
true, carvect, and complete. Declaration of prepaser {other than officer) Is besed on all Information of which preparer has any knowledge.

T A | Sept 9202
Sign Signature of officer - Do
Here 2 ) by Ched FHgacucl Officex
Type or print name and titie ! . L
Paid Pdrml/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date g}f ok [-;-! gd PTIN
Preparer ey
Use Only Fim's name  » Firm's EIN
Firm's address » ) Fhone no.
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions} . e« x a a e s [IYes [jNo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11'282‘?:_’ Q\/ ‘::—ﬁi\~ d lli: i ann 990 012)

l



Form 890 £012) Page 2

* [ZERIII  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:;

Made up of the Toronto General Hospital, the Toronto Western Hospital, the Princess Margaret Hospital, and Toronto
Rehabilitation nstitute, University Health Network (UHN) is a teaching hospital for the University of Toronto. UHN is among the
ranks of the world's leading providers of exemplary patient care and innovative research and teaching.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ClYes [ZINo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICEST . & v .t i e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e OYes [INo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Descnbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: Y(Expenses$ __ includinggrantsof$ )Reverwue$ )
UHN's primary focus is in the following programs:

Advanced Medicine and Surgery, Community and Population Health, Heart and Circulation, Musculoskeletal Heaith
and Arthritis, Krembil Neuroscience, Oncoloqy and Blood Disorders, and Transplantation.

4b (Gode: )(Expenses$ _includinggrantsof$____ Y{Revenue$ )

4c (Code:_ Y(Expenses$____ includinggrantsof$ YRevenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » $1,788,456,865

Form 990 2012)
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Form 990 (2012)
[EXIl__Checkiist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14a

15
16
17
18
19

20a
b

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundatxon)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . R

Is the organization required to complete Schedu/e B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructtons)? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If *Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . .

Section 501{c})(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actwntres or have a sectnon 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part if .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partlil . . . . . . .« . e e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization maintain any donor adwsed funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part] . .. e .
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement |ncludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part {il

Did the organization report an amount in Part X I|ne 21 for esCrow or custodlal account llablllty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? i "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV .

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV .

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts V1,
Vil, Vil IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Vi .

Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments—other secuntles in Part X, hne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for mvestments—-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIiI .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . e

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 252 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part X .
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yes,” complere
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xi .

Was the organization included in consohdated lndependent audlted f nancual statements for the tax year? lf “Yes, and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xt and Xl} is optional . . e e

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AXii)? /f “Yes,” comnplete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complote Schedule F, Parts | and IV. .
Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland fV .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule F, Parts lif and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and t1e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part 1 (see instructions})

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIH, lines 1¢ and 8a? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part If .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIII lme 9a‘7
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part lif ..

Did the organization operate one or more hospital fac1l|t|es? lf "Yes complete Schedule H
If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes | No

—-h

11d

11e

NS

11f

12a

12b

<

13

14a

NS

14b

15

16

17

18

S b N b N A S

19

20a

v

20b

v
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Form 990 (2012)
" ZEIM_Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

29
30

31

32

33

35a

36

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any govemment or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), fine 17? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column {A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and Il .

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about oompensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . .o

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandmg pnncrpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptron” .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundmg escrow at any time dunng the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? .

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time dunng the year” .
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsqualrﬂed person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatlon s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . .o .
Was a loan to or by a curmrent or former officer, drrector trustee key employee hrghest compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partif .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {(ses Schedule 1,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former ofiicer, director, trustee, or key employee‘> If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Partiv . . . , ..

An entity of which a current or former ofﬁcer drrector, trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part iV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? # “Yes,” complete Scheoule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualiﬁed
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organrzatron Ilqu1date terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If "Yes complete Schedule N,
Part! . . . . .o

Did the orgamzatlon sell exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets’7 If "Yes ”
complete Scheadule N, Part i}

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part!. . . . . .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty’7 If “Yes, " complete Schedule R Part 1, III
oriV, and Part V, line 1 ... ..

Did the organization have a controlled entlty wrthm the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon wrth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e .

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule B,

Part Vi . .

Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provrde explanat|ons ln Schedule O for Part VI Ilnes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . e e e e e

Yoes { No
21 v
22
23|V
24a v
24b v
24¢ v
24d v
25a v
25b v
26 v

30

31

32

33

35b

s N e N s RIS [ R

36

a7 v

38 | v

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 1]
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable. . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . e
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn | 2a 14, 711§
b If atleast one is roported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . .

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a fore|gn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . .

b if “Yes,” enter the name of the forengn coumry- >
Ses instructlons for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
€ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1DO 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . 6a v

b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . .

7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and part!y for goods
and services provided to the payor? . ..

b I “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provuded? .

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 . . e e e e e e e e e

d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f|led dunng the year

€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract?

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .

g | the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

b If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509{a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . e e e e e e

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Viil, line 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of ¢lub fac:lmes . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter;
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947{a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzat!on fmng Form 990 in heu of Form 1041?
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear. . |12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amountof reservesonhand . . . . . 13c : .
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tanmng services dunng the tax year’? 14a v
b If "Yes,"” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 2012)
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Form 990 2012) Page 6

N

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPat VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

()

N G0 s

a

b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 22
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the govermning body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committoe or similar
committes, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 14, above, who are independent . . | 1b 1
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dnrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5
6

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders? .

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the govemningbody? . . . . e e . 7a
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? .

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actlons undertaken durlng
the year by the following:

The governing body? .

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemlng body?

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

10a
b

11a
b
12a
b
c

13
14
15

a
b

the organization’s mailing address? f “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . 2] v

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a v

If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the actwmes of such chapters

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  {11a v

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 = S

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,”go to line 13 . . . . 12a| v

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conﬂicts? 12b| v

Did the organlzatxon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the pohcy’? If *Yes,”

describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone . . . . . . . . . . . . .o 12¢c| v

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . e e e e e e e 13 | v

Did the organization have a written document retention and destructron pollcy’l - 14 (v

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a rewew and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? =

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| v

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e e e 15b| v

tf “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstruchons)

16a

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or parhcxpate ina jomt venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . ¢ 0. .. e e e e e e -
i “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ™  Not Applicable

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avaiiable. Check all that apply.

O Ownwebsite  [[] Another's website Uponrequest  [] Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, confiict of interest poiicy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: ® parjene Dasent, Deputy CFO, 190 Elizabeth Street, Toronto, ON M5G 2C4, Canada __416-340-4800 ext 6867

Form 990 (2012)



Form 830 (2012) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVli . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization’s tax year.

* List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

» List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

* List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any refated organizations.

* List all of the organization's former officers, key employess, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

= List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.

[]_Chack this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(]
Position
W ® (do not check more than one () B ®
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | qfficer and a directorftrustee) | compensation [compensation from amount of
week (st ar o= = p =T = from related other
hoursfor | 2213 2 8 & § the organizations compensation
refated | 52| & o | 8§ | 5| organization | (W-2/1099-MiSO) from the
organizations| gii ) % 2a (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| 5| 3 z|°8 and related
line) g g 2 organizations
g
g
(1)_List of current officers, directors and trustees
- See attached list of Board of Trustees N/A v v N/A N/A
{2) List of current key employees
- See attached schedule for detail listing 35 hrs v $6,300,097 $190,067
(3)__List of five current highest compensated
employees - See attached detail listing 35 hrs v $2,090,844 $1,794
4
(5)
(6)
@
{8)
{9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
@ ® Position © ® #
(do not check more than one
Name and title Average | box, unless persen Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a directorrustoe) | compensation [compensation from amount of
[week (lIst any, 2513 = peet g from related other
hours for 9_5 3 % 813518 the organizations compensation
related g-g_ HEEIE g organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizationst 85| 5| 3 8 2 [W-2/1098-MISC) organization
belowdotiea| %< | €| || " § and related
line) g9 2 organizations
£le 3
° -3
{15)
{16)
an
{18)
19)
(20)
21)
(22)
(23)
{24)
{25)
1b Sub-total . > $8,390,841 $191,861
¢ Total from contlnuatron sheets to Part VII Sectron A | 4
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . > $8,390,941 $191,861

2 Total number of individuals (including but not hmxted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization » 532

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 14, is the sum of reportable compensation and other oompensatron from the |
organization and related orgamzatlons greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,”

individual .

5 Did any person hsted on hne 1a receive or accrue compensatron from any unrelated orgamzatuon or |nd|wdual e,

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

omplete Schedule J for such

Section B. independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending wnh or within the organization's tax

year.
)] ®) ()
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

CGl Info. System and Mgmt. Co. Inc. P.O. Box 12535, Montreal, QC H3C6R1 IT services $11,105,866
Accentus Inc,2430 Don Reid Drive, Suite 202,0ttawa, Ontario, Canada IT services $1,789,432
Borden Ladner Gervais LLP, Toronto, ON M5H 3Y4 Legal $1,459,740
Telus Health Solutions,5090 Explorer Drive, Suite 1000,0N L4W 4X6 IT services $1,329,509
Compucom Canada Cg. 1830 Matheson Blvd, Unit 1, Mississauga, ON L4W 0B3 iT services

$1,322,963

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

61

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 9
gAY} Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVlI. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ]
T S sy = ® ®) © D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 612,513, or 514

s S -

1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a
b Membershipdues . . . . |1b
¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1c
d Related organizations . . . { 1d
e Government grants (contributions) | te $51,779,169
f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above | 1f $139,516,144

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
Program Service Revenue and Other Similar A,mounts

g Noncash contributions included in iimes 1a-1f. §
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f .
Business Code

2a Hospital Programs re: MOH $1,042,380,706] $1,042 380,706

b Specially Funded Programs $109,866,628{  $109,866,628

c Patient Services $187,987,106]  $187,987,106

d

e

f Al other program service revenue .

g Total. Addlines2a~2f . . . . . . . . . P | $1340,234 840 s
3 Investment income (including dwidends, interest,

and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . » $9,422 875 $9,422 875
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Royalties . e e e . . . >
@ Real I Personal

6a Grossrents . .

b Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or {loss) . e

Ta  Gross amount from sales of () Secunties (i) Other
assets other than Inventory

b Less: cost or other basis

Qa0

and sales expenses .
¢ Gain or (loss) .
d Netganorfoss) . . . . . . . . . . »
§ 8a Gross income from fundraising
e events (not including $
& of contributions reported on line 1c),
& SeePartiV,line18 ., . . . . g
g b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or (foss) from fundraising events . »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,line19 . . . . . g
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . P

10a Gross sales of inventary, less
returns and allowances . . .

b Less: cost of goods sold .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Amort. of Def. Cap. Contribution $57,103,521 $57,103,521
b Retail Pharmacy $76,449,408 $76,449,408
€ Other Grants/Donations for RSCH $52,645,793 $52,645,793
d Aliotherrevenue . . . . . $150,698,767 $190,698,767
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d . . . . . . > $376,897 40025 ¢ il et S
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. . . . P | $1,921,584,382] $1,340,234,440 $390,054,629

Form 990 012)



Form 930 (2012) Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total g(\) nses Pro ra(:]ﬂsewlce Man (f;le t and Fun Q n
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil pe gxpensss g;,e}’gfexp’;n‘;gs expen‘:esg

1  Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 .

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part [V, fines 15 and 16 .

4  Benefits paid to or for members

§ Compensation of current officers, dlrectors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . $6,490,164 0 $6,490,164

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualfi ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958{c)3)(B) . . .
7 Othersalaries and wages . . $986,934,468 $942,919,357 $44,015,111
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutnons ( nclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) $61,193,484 $58,275.419 $2,918,065
9 Otheremployee benefits . . . . . . . $42,856,479 $40,068,224 $2,788,254
10 Payrolitaxes . . . . N $62,976,190 $60,882,155 $2,094,035
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management . . . . . . . . . . $4,412,951 $3,618,562 $794,389
b Legal . . . . . . . . . . . .. $820,020 $523,323 $296,697
¢ Accounting . . . . . . ., . . . . $600,564 $125,614 $474,950
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part N Ime 17 et
f Investment management fess

g  Other. (i ine 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0)) .
12  Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses
14  Information technology

15 Royaties . . . . . . . . .
16  Occupancy e e e
17  Travel . . . . N

18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . .. $17,832,054 $17,832,054 0
21 Payments to affiliates . .

22  Depreciation, depletion, and amorhzatlon . $99,447,036 $99,318,568 $128,468
23 Insurance . . . . e e $8,058,851 $216,057 $7,842,794

24  Other expenses. ltemlze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If |
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O} |

a Medical & Surgical $210,423,236 $210,277,577 $145,659
b Plant & Equipment $86,916,160 $82,378,286 $4,537,874
¢ Specially Funded program $83,697,295 $83,697,295 0
d Supplies $220,868,533 $188,324,373 $32,544,160
e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e $1,893,527,484 $1,788,456,865 $105,070,619

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here P [ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ..

Form 880 (2012)
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Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X . .. [
A (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . $198,485,236| 1 $207,588,583
2  Savings and temporary cash mvestments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . $191,313,976| 4 $166,753,937
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers, dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L e e e e e
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c){9) voluntary employees' benseficiary =
) organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . R . 6
21 7 Notes and loans receivable, net $7,862,205| 7 $1,697,835
< 8 Inventories for sale or use $13,810,039| 8 $14,096,063
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges $6,750,000| 9 $8,785,433
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or sy
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a $2,375,348, 425 B S
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b $1,134,731,299 $1, 17a ,877,953| 10¢ $1,240,617,126
11 Investments—publicly traded securitios 11
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . $290,218,504} 13 $320,545,276
14 Intangible assets . . . o e e e e e e ° 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, hne 11 . 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equa\ hne 34) $1,887,317,913§ 16 $1,960,984,252
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . $531,221,457| 17 $523,057,087
18 Grants payable . 18
19 Deferred revenue . $773,299,213]| 19 $826,210,630
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles .
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
# |22 Loans and other payables to cumrent and former officers, directors, [
2 trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and [
Zg disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L e e
=123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties $213,021,654| 23 $220,470,472
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to rolated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . <. .. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . $1,517,542,323 26 $1,569,738,189
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [:l and o
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5|27 Unrestricted net assets . .
2|28  Temporarily restricted net assets .
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets. .
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (Asc 958), check here > I:I and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
© 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . .
§ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
% 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . $369,775,591] 33 $391,246,063
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 34

Form 990 (2012)
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Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl

QOWO~NOOGNLLN=

aaly

Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) . 1 $1,921,584,382
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, colurnn (A), line 25) 2 $1,893,527,484
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 $28,056,898
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ime 33 oolumn (A)) 4 $369,775,591
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . e e e e e 5 $2,942 214
Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . 6

Investmentexpenses . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 7

Prior period adjustments . 8 -$9,213,145
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam in Schedule O) 9 -$315,494
Net asssts or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 2 (must equal Part X lme

33, column (B)} . . e . . . . 10 $391,246,063

EEREN Financial Statements and Reportlng

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl .

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] Cash Accrual []Other
if the organization changed its method ot accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
if “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:

[CJSeparate basis  [] Consolidated basis [ Both consofidated and separate basis

Woere the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[ Separate basis Consolidated basis  [[] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Scheduls O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. .

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audnts” If the organlzation dld hot undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3b

Form 990 (2012)
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2012

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Completae if the organizatlon Is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a séction

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

UNIVERSITY HEALTH NETWORK 98-6000971
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

[ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)}{A)i).

[[] A school described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(i). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(ii).

{1 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A}jii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

[ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Ii.)

[] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{}(1{A)(v).

[J An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part i1.)

[ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}{A){vi). (Complete Part I.)

9 Oan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/2% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'/s% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part (I1.)

10 [} An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [J An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)}2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b [ Typell c [J Type lii~Functionally integrated d [ Type l-Non-functionally integrated

e [I By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)
or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type l, Type i, or Type il support:ng
organization, check thisbox . . . .. O

g Since August 17, 2008, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the

following persons?

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Serwice

HWON =

~N o 4]

®

() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
(i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . e e e e 11g0)
(i) A family member of a person described in {j) above? . . 11g(i7}
(iii) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11g01p]
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{)) Name of supported i) EIN (ili) Type of organization | (W) Is the organization | (v} Did you notify {vi} s the {vil) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-8 | Incol. (} listed lnyour | the organization in | organization in col. support
above or IRC section goveming document? col. () of your (i} organized In the
{see Instructions)) support? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
®
©
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Gat. No. 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or §20-E2) 2012




«  Schedule A (Form 990 or 290-E2) 2012 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » | (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c} 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") .
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid °
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3.
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or  publicly
supported organization) included on |
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount =
shown on line 11, column (f) . Wﬁm@.&aﬁ e
6 _ Public support. Subtract line 5 from fine 4. R =
Section B. Total Support
{a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total

7
8

10

L
12
13

GCalendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dlwdends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources ... .-
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ..
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) . .

Total support. Add Ilnes7through 10 Rk :
Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ..
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or ﬁfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere . . . S T T S|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2012 (iine 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column {f) . . . . 14 %

Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 . . 15 %
3313% support test-—2012, [f the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and llne 14 is 33‘/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization R

33113% support test—2011. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and hne 15 is 3319% or more,

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . P [

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported

organization . . . . . . . . . . . . .. T |
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the orgamzatlon did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances™ test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . e e

Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon dld not check a box on hne 13 1Sa 16b 17a or 17b check thns box and see

instructions

> 0O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012



" Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1 or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from gdmissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facllities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addiines 7a and 7b ..

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . e e e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » | (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities foans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11  Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets .
(Explainin Part IV.) . .

13 Total support. (Add lines 8, 100, 11

and 12)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere . . . T . e A
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2012 {(hne 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column{f)) . . . . . |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part i, line1s . . . . . . . . . . . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . | 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 . . . 18 %
19a 33'1% support tests—2012. f the organization did not check the box on line 14 and lnne 15 is more than 33'5%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ¥» [

b 33113% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. Ths organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2012
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Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanaticns required by Part I, line 10;
Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part Hl, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



SCHEDULED | ome No. 15450047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

Department of the Treasury

P Complete If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 930,

PartiV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 114, 11b, 11c, 11d, t1e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. > See separate Instructions. Inspection
Name of the organlzation Employer identifica
UNIVERSITY HEALTH NETWORK 98-6000971

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

ahWN

o

{a) Donor advised funds ° {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year) .
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . J Yes [C] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, denors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds ¢an be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the bensfit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . - - [ Yes [ No

Part I Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgamzatlon answered “Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

aooTe

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [T Preservation of an historically Important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat E] eservatnon jon Qf a certified histotic structure

[0 Preservation of open space R E Ciz

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contr_bf,ltlon in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year, =

2| MAR 27 2015

3{Held ot the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements .. Q‘ . 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . |. O 135! \] U.T 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified histord structurmncludecﬂn‘(a . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . ., . 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extmgwshed or termlnated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located»
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, |nspect|on handlmg of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [J Yes [J No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requurements of section 170(h}4)(B)

() and section 170(h)@xB)iyz . . . . . . . c . .o . . .« « « <« [Yes[JNo

In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its rovenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Hl Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as psrmitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlli, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, PartVlil,linet1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . ... 8
2 If the organization received or held works of art hrstoncal tneasures, or other srmrlar assets for financial gain, provide the
foliowing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, PartVill,fine1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . % . .P» %
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . T

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D {Form 990) 2012
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Page 2

Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

a
b
c

4

5

collection items (check all that apply):
[ Pubhc exhibition

O Schofarly research

O Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [ Other

1 Yes [1No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary tfor contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? . O Yes 1 No
b If “Yes,” explain the arangement in Part XIII and complete the followmg table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . 1c
d Additions during the year e . . 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1e
f Endingbalance . . . coe e 1f
2a Did the organization lnclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21? . . O Yes ] No
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provrded in Part X oL 0
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Netinvestment earnmgs galns and
losses . - -
d Grants or scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facnhhes and
programs . e
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as;
a Board designated or quasi-endowment »_ %
b Permanentendowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > %
The percentages in lines 23, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
() unrelated organizations . e e e 3afi)
(i) related organizations . . . . . - 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” to 3a(i), are the related organlzahons Ilsted as requured on Schedule R? 3b |
4  Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds. ‘
I Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other basis { (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
ia Land $15,162,402 = $15,162,402
b Buildings . . $1,394,711,614 $513,453,740 $0881,257,874
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment $773,715,551 $621,277,559 $152,437,992
e Other $191,758,858 $191,758.858
Total. Add fines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c)) . . . .» $1,240,617,126
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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L aRYIE  Investments—Other Securitieos. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of securtty or category (b} Book valua {c} Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cast or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . .
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . .
(3) Other

A

(B

©

(©)

(E)

)

(G)

H)

U]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 999, Part X, col. (B} ine 12.) > |
mfb Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X,

(a) Description of investment typs {b} Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

{1) lLong Term investments $320,545,276 |end of year market value
@
1)
(W)
_5)
_6)
)
(8
9)
(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13) ™

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

8)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X,co. B)line15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .»
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of Bability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@

)

) -

® _E

6)

@)

{8)

© B

(19

(1

Total, (Columa {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) tine 25.) » % =
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check herg if the text of the footnote has been provided inPartXill. . . . . [J

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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s AR Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

$1,924,057,000

a Netunrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . |2a
b Donated servicesanduseoffacilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2b
¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
d Other(DescribeinPartXiit). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2
& Add lines 2a through 2d .

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 .
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII llne 12 but not on Ime 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . . | 4a

o

Other (DescribeinPart Xty . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b ..
5 Total revenue. Add hnes 3 and 4c. (Thls must equal Form 990 Part I Ilne 1 2. )

$1,924,057,000

-$2,472,618

$1,921,584,382

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements $1,895,964,000

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and useoffacities . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. .]l2

¢ Otherlosses . . . B Y]

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) N - |

e Add lines 2a through 2d .
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . . $1,895,964,000
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Ime 25 but not on hne 1 ;};;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b . . | 4a ;%’“

b Other (DescribeinPartXl). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4 $-2,436,516 2=

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . 4c $-2,436,516
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thls must equal Form 990 Part [ Ilne 18 ) 5 $1,893,527,484

ERPAIl  Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI!, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional

information.
Other: CAD/USD Foreign Currency Conversion @ 1 USD=1.00128676CAD

Part XI Line 4B FX conversion adjustment: $1,924,057,000 CAD *(1/1.00128676)=-$2,472,618

Part Xli Line 4B FX conversion adjustment: $1,895,964,000 CAD *(1/1.00128676)=-$2,436,516

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals | omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) . 2 @ 1 2

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part [V, question 20.
» Attach to Form 890. P See separate instructions. Open to Public

Department of the Treas: i

Iniemal Revenue Servica Inspection

Namae of the organization Employer identification number

UNIVERSITY HEALTH NETWORK 98 ! 6000971
Partl Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If “No,” skip to question 6a .
b If “Yes,” was it a written policy? .
2  If the organization had multiple hospital facnlmes. Indlcate wh|ch of the followmg best descnbes appllcatxon of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
] Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities 7 Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
[ Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization’s patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibllity for providing
free care? If “Yes,” indicate which of the following was the FPG family Income limit for eligibility for free care:
O 100% O 150% 0 200% O Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? if “Yes,”
indicate which of the following was the family income imit for eligibility for discounted care: ..
00 200% [J250% [1300% [1350% [1400% [J Other %
¢ It the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibllity, describe In Part VI the income based
cnteria for determining eligioliity for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the EE
organization used an asset tost or other threshold, regardiess of income, as a factor in determining eligibllity
for free or discounted care. .
4 Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applled to the largest number of its patlents dunng the E
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the “medically indigent™? . .
G6a D the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance pohcy dunng the tax yeaﬂ
If “Yes,” did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?
if “Yes” to line Sb, as a resuit of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . .
Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
If “Yes,” did the organization make it available to the public? .
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided In the Schedule H Instructuons Do not submlt
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7  Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

o

e}

v &

Financial Assistance and (a) cﬁurt?eber of [ Persgns (cgolaﬂlt community | {d) Direct offsetting (eg b:gtf nco)rp;gns:y ;] olfagtﬁm
! : S or serve neiit expense revenusa =1 @
Means-Tested Government Programs programs (optional)l ___ {optional) expense

a Financlal Asslistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . .

b Medicald {from Worksheet 3, colurn a)

¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) .

d Total Financial Asslstanceand
Means-Tested Government Programs

Other Benefits
e Community health improvement
services and community benefit
operations (from Worksheet 4) ,

f  Heaith professions education
{from Worksheat 5) . R -

G Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet 6) .

h Research (from Workshest 7)

i Cashand in-kund contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) .

] Total Other Benefits .
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7}
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No 50192T Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the
health of the communities it serves.

{3) Number of | (b) Persons | {(c) Total commurity | (d) Direct offsetting | (@) Net community {f) Percent of
activities or served building expense revenue buliding expense total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4  Environmental Improvements
5  Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition buliding
7 Community health improvement advocacy
8  Workforce development
9  Other
10  Total
Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes| No

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association Statement No. 157

2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estmate this amount . .

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as cornmunity benefit.

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)
Enter Madicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 .

6

7  Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall) .

8 Describe in Part VI the sxtent to which any shortfall reported In Ilne 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe In Part VI the costing methodology or source used o determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:

[ Cost accounting system
Section C. Collection Practices

[ Cost to charge ratio

[ Other

2

98a Did the organization have a wntten debt collection policy during the tax year?

p 1i*Yes” did the organization's collection policy that apphied to the largest number of its patients during 1he tax year contaln provnslons

3

5

6

7

on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Descnbe in Part VI . 9b
Management Companies and Joint Ventures (uned 10% os mors by officers, drectors, key empioyess, and phy 560 instrustions)
{2) Name of entlty (b) Description of primary {c) Organzation's |{d) Ofticers, drectors, (e) Physiclang’
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees’ profit % ownership %
arship %
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

Schedute H (Form 890) 2012
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I Faciiity Information

Sectlon A. Hospital Facilities

Page 3

Byo-43

Y 243

(ist in order of size, from largest to smallest—see instructions)
How many hospiltal facilities did the organization operate
during the tax year? 4

pdsoy pasuaan

Aywosy yaseasay

fEvdsoy Butjoeey

feRdsoy SUaIPRYD

fEdsoy ssadoe ponuy

Facility
reporting
COther (describe) group

FrBins ' [eopell [eRuaT

Name, address, and pnimary webslte address
1 Princess Margaret Hospital

610 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario / \/
Canada, M5G 2M9

‘/ A publicly funded
ovemment cancer
ospital.

2 Yoronto General Hospltal
200 Elizabeth Street, Toronto, Ontario /
Canada, M5G 2C4 V

A publicly funded
government hospital.  |B

3 Toronto Western Hospital

399 Bathurst Street, Toronto, Ontario / \/ \/ \/ v \/ .

A publicly funded

Canada, M5T 258
government hosptal (B

4 Toronto Rehabilitation Institute
550 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario
Canada, M5G 2A2 v

A Rubiicly funded
rehabilitation_hospital. |C

10

11

12

Schedule H (Form 990} 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policles and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Sectlon A)

Name of hospital faclfity or facility reporting group Princess Margaret Hospltal

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A} £#1

Community Health Neods Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for 1ax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospxtal facmty conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If “No,” skip to line 9. .. coe . C e

If “Yes,” indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

a [ Adefinition of the community served by the hosprtal facility

b [ Demographics of the community

¢ [} Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community

d [J How data was obtained

e [ The health needs of the community

f [ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups

g [J The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the §
community heaith needs

h [J The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

i [0 Information gaps that limit the hospital facllity's abllity to assess the community's health needs

] O Other (describein PartVi)

2  Indicate the tax year the hospital facillty last conducted a CHNA: 20
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account Input from representatives of
the community served by the hospital facllity, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who
represent the community, and identify the persons ths hospital facility consulted . . . 3
4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospltal facilities? If "Yes USt the other
hospital facilities in Part V! . . e e e
5  DId the hospital facility make its CHNA report wlde!y avallable to the publlc? .
if “Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a [ Hospital facility's website
b [J Available upon request from the hospital facllity
¢ [ Other(describe in Part VI)
6 [f the hospital facllity addressed needs identified In its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check [
all that apply to date): E
Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified |
through the CHNA
Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
Participation In the execution of a community-wide plan
Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified In the CHNA
Prioritization of health needs in its community
Pnoritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs In Its community
Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If “No,”
explain in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs . 7

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA as requlred by section 501(r)(3)? . . e e e .
b if “Yes” to line Ba, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the sechon 4959 excise tax?
¢ If “Yes” to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Fom1
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $

®
g

- T@a =0 Qno o
ooooocooad
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Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

9 Explamned eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
cara? . .
10  Used federal poverty gundehnes (FPG) to determlne ehgnblllty for pl’OVIdlng free care" .
If “Yes,” indicate the FPG family income lirrut for ehigibility for freecare: %

If *No,” explain In Part Vi the critcria the hospital facllity used.
11 Used FPG to determmine eligibility for providing discounted care? e e e e
If “Yes,” indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility for dlscounted care: _ % -
If “No,” explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? .
If “Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
Income level
Asset level
Medical indigency
Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare
State reguiation
Other {describe in Part VI)
13  Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospita] facl!ity?
if “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facllity publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The policy was posted on the hospital facility's webslte
The policy was attached to billing involces
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facllity
The policy was available on request
9 Other (describe In Part VI)
Bllling and Collections
15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate bllling and collections policy, or a written
financlal assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faciiity may take upon non-payment? .
16  Check all of the following actions against an Individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies dunng the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibillty under the §
facllity's FAP:
O Reporting to credit agency
[0 Lawsuits
[] Liens on residences
[0 Body attachments
[0 Other similar actions (describe in Part V) &
17  Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? . .o
If “Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Liens on residences
Baody attachments
Other similar actlons {describe in Part Vi)

So -0 o0 TN
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~ooo0CTo
O00oOoooo

[~ B+ - U]

Peo oD
ooonoa

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012



Schedule H (Form 890) 2012 Page 6

W Facility Information (continued)

18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initlating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply):
a [J Notified individuals of the financlal assistance policy on admission
b [ Notified individuals of the financlal assistance policy pricr to discharge
¢ [ Notified individuals of the financiat assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients' bills
d [ Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facllity's

financlal assistance policy

e [ Other(descrbe [n Part VI)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a writton policy relating to emergency medical care '
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardiess of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy?

If “No,” indicate why:

a [ The hospital facllity did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b [0 Thehospital facility's policy was not in wnting
¢ [ The hospltal facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe

In Part VI
d [ Other (describe In Part V)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals) .

20 indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a [ 7The hospital facllity used its lowest negotiated commercial Insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

b [ The hospital facllity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commerciat Insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

¢ [ The hospital facllity used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged

d [ Other (describe in Part Vi)

21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital
facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally bilied to
individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If “Yes,” explain in Part VI, =

22  During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-gligible individuals an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? e e e e e e . .

If “Yes,” explain In Part VI.

Schedule H (Form 930) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices .
{Gomplete a separate Sectlon B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups bisted in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospltal facility or facility reporting group Toronto General Hospital & Toronto Western Hospital facility group B

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 2258 #3

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through Bc are optional for tax years beginning on or befors March 23, 2012) %S
1 Dunng the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facilty conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If “No,” skip to line 9. e e e e e e e e

If “Yes,” indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

a [ Adefinition of the community served by the hospital facility

b [ Demographics of the cornmunity

¢ [ Existing health care facillties and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community

d [] How data was obtained

e [J Thehealth needs of the community

f [0 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups 3

g [ The process for identifying and prioritzing community health needs and services to meet the E:
community health needs

h [ The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

i [ Information gaps that limit the hospital facliity's abllity to assess the community’s health needs

I O other(describe in Part Vi)

2  Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20__ _

3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account Input from representatives of
the community served by the hospital facility, including those with specia! knowledge of or expertise in public
health? if “Yes,” describe in Part Vi how the hospital facillty took into account input from persans who
represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted

4  Was the hospital facllity's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospltal facilities? If 'Yes.' llst the other
hospital facilities in Part VI . e e e e e

5 Did the hospital facllity make its CHNA report wudely avallab|e to the publlc? .

If “Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
a O Hospital facllity's website
b [ Avallable upon request from the hospital facility
¢ [ Other(describe in Part V1) :

6 If the hospital facility addressed needs Identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check =
all that apply to date):

a [ Adoptlon of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA

b [0 Execution of the implementation strategy

¢ [ Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d [J Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e [ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f [0 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g [ Prioritization of health needs in its community

h [ Priontization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in Its community

i [ Other (describe in Part VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If “No,”
explain in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs .

8a Did the organization Incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the haspital facility's faflure to conduct a
CHNA as required by sechion 501()(3)? . . C e e

b If "Yes” to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the sectlon 4959 excise tax‘?
¢ If “Yes” to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $

Schedule H {Form 920) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy

9

10

11

12

Ta -0 Q0 TO
aaoooocaoo

13
14

-~ 0O Oow
goadaono

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financlal assistance policy that:
Explained eligibihty critena for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
carg? . .
Used federal poverty gundelmes (FPG) to determlne 8|Iglbl|lty for provtdmg free care?
If “Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for ellgibllity for free care: %
If “No,” explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used. -
Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? e e e
If “Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: _ %
If “No,” explaln In Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . LS
If “Yes,” indicate the factors used In determining such amounts (check all that apply)
Income level
Asset level
Medical Indigency
Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicald/Medicare
State regulation
Other (describe in Part V1)
Explained the method for applying for financlal assistance? .
Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospltal facnhty?
If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publiclzed the policy (check alf that apply):
The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted In the hospita! facllity's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request
Other (describe in Part VI)

—9
Bllling and Collectlons

15

16

a0 oToe

17

oQa0 U

Did the hospital facility have In place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? .
Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's £
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's ellglblhty under the Es
facility's FAP:

{1 Reporting to credit agency

O Lawsuits

[ Liens on residences

[ Body attachments

[ Other similar actions (describe in Part Vi)

Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? . ..

If “Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Llens on residences

Body attachments

Other similar actions (describe in Part Vi)

o0oooaq

Schaduls H (Form 990) 2012
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YA Facility information (contmued)
Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before Initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 {check all that apply):

18

Qoo

e

O
O
O
O

O

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

Notified individuals of the financial asslstance policy prior to discharge

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financlal assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy

Other (describe in Part VI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

19

T o

[+

d

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy?

If “No,” indicate why:

O
O
0

0

Yes | No

The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
The hospital facliity's policy was not in writing

The hospital facility {imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions {describe
in Part Vi) 1

Other (describe in Part V1)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible individuals)

20

b

21

Indicate how the hospital facllity determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged k=

to FAP-eligible Individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

O
O
0
0

During the tax year, did the hospital facllity charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whomi the hospital
facllity provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering such care? . e e . e

If “Yes,” explain in Part VI,

During the tax year, did the hospital facllity charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? e e e e e e e e e e e e e

The hospital facility used Its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the ; =
maximum amounts that can be charged

The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be
charged

Other (describa in Part V1)

If “Yes,” explaln in Part V.

Schedute H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policles and Practices .
(Complete a separate Sectlon B for each of the hospital facllities or facility reporting groups listed In Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group Toronto Rehabilitation Institute

For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facllity (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) #4

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012}
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If “No,” skip to line 9. e e e e e e e e

If “Yes,” indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):

a [ Adefinition of the community served by the hospital facility

b [] Demographics of the community

¢ [] Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community

d [ How data was obtalned

e [ Thehealth needs of the community

f [ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups

g [J The process for Identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to mest the
community health needs

h [ The process for consuiting with persons representing the community's interests

i [ Information gaps that limit the hospita! facllity's ability to assess the community's health needs

J [ Other (describe in Part Vi)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital faclilty last conducted a CHNA: 20
3  In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from rgpresentatives of
the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowladge of or expertise in public
health? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who
represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted .
4  Was the hospital facility’'s CHNA conducted with one or more other hospltal facilities? If 'Yes,‘ Iist the other
hospiltal facilities in Part VI . e . e e e e
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|dely avallable to the publlc?
If “Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a [] Hospital facility's website
b [ Available upon request from the hospital facility
¢ [0 Other (describe in Part VI)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in lts most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check
all that apply to date):
Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
Execution of the iImplementation strategy
Participation In the development of a community-wide plan
Particlpation in the execution of a community-wide plan
Inclusion of a community beneflt section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
Prioritization of health needs in lts community
Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other (describe in Part VI) s
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? if “No,”
explam in Part V] which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs .

8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facihty‘s falluwre to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 501{r){3)? . e e e e
b If “Yes” to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the sectlon 4959 excise tax?
c If “Yes” to line 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 exclse tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $

o
a
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Page 5

Facility Information (continued)

Financlal Assistance Policy

10

11

12

To -0 a0 oo
Oo00oo0oaooa

13
14

@ ~oao0CTo
gooogooao

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

Explained ellglblllty criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance Iincludes free or discounted
care? . .

Used foderal poverty guldellnes (FPG) to determlne ellglblllty for prowdlng frae care" .

If “Yes,” iIndicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: %

If “No,” explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used. -

Used FPG to determine ellgibility for providing discounted care? e e e e
If “Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: %
If “No,” explain in Part VI the critetia the hospital facility used.

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? .

If “Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
Income level

Asset level

Medical indigency

Insurance status

Uninsured discount

Medicaid/Medicare

State regulation

Other (describe in Part V1)

Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? .

Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facillty?
It “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):

The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website

The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or walting rooms

The policy was posted In the hospital facility's admissions offices

The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

The policy was available on request

Other (describe in Part V1)

Billing and Collections

15

16

[ 2 =B+ I - -]

17

oQa0 o

Did the hospital facllity have In place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? .
Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's elfgibillty under the
facllity's FAP:

[0 Reporting to credit agency

[J Lawsuns

[C] Liens on residences

[0 Body attachments

[ Other similar actions (describe In Part Vi)

Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eliglbllity under the facility's FAP? .

If “Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on resldences

Body attachments

aocod

Other similar actions (describe in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990} 2012
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18

oo

e

Facility Information (continued)

Ind
O
O
O
(]

O

icate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply):

Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

Notified indviduals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

Notified Individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financlal assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy

Other (describe in Part VI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

19

d

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financlal assistance policy?

If “No,” indicate why:

d
a
O

O

Yes | No

The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

The hospital facility's polley was not in writing

The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (descrnbe
in Part Vi)

Other (describe in Part VI) .

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

20

21

Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a
0
O
O

During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital
facllity provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering such care? . . . .

if “Yes,” explain in Part V1.

During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? e e e e e e

The hogpital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when §
calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged 2
The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be [
charged

Qther (describe in Part V1)

i “Yes,” explain in Part V1.

Schedule H (Form 890) 2012
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XX Facility Information (continued) :
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital
Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facllity (describe)
1

10

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012



Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 Page 8

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part §, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part }l; Part lli, lines 4, 8, and 9b; Part
V, Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition 1o
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eliglbility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financlal assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affillated health care system. If the organization Is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7  state filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organizatlon, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

8

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required
for Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 176, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Q1: The University Health Network (UHN) is comprised of four hospitals, Princess Margaret Hospital, Toronto General Hospital, Toronto

Western and Toronto Rehabilitation Institute. UHN is related to: The Arthritis Research Foundation, The PMH Foundation, The TG &WH

Foundation and Toronto Rehah Foundation.

Qz2;: Toronto is a very multicultural city and as a result the UHN has many programs and initiatives that are directed towards the varying

different segments of Toronto's society. Toronto General_and Western Hospitals provide 24 hour Emergency Room access.

Q3: At the UHN denial of treatment is nol an option. Ideally, all patients would have Ontario Health Insurance Plan cards. This is not always

the case and _as a result, patient care sometimes Is not reimbursed. The UHN is mainly funded by the Governmemt of Ontario. As a

government funded hospital, the UHN has a duty to provide services to all_patients that require treatment . Whether or not the treatment

occurs within the UHN depends on the diagnosis.

Q4: Toronto and its surrounding area is very large and very diverse. The unique needs of different sectors of the population alonq with the

qrowing population provide a challenging set of circumstances.

Q5: The UHN employs a wide range of family doctors that service the local community and Toronto at large. The UHN, while striving to

provide the best patient care also intends to keep a balanced budget.The UHN Is working to meet the needs of Toronto's aging population by

running specific programs that meet the needs of of this growing percentage of the population.

The UHN works alongside National Eating Disorder of Canada helping people with eating disorders.

Q6: As the largest group of hospitals the UHN also has a large Research component attached to it. Whether provincially or privately funded

UHN's research focus on all aspects of the human condition. The UHN is a leader in the green hospital movement.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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SCHERULE J Compensation Information | o
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
1 L L] -
beoartmentof e Trasss » Complete If the orgaglaz:litis?“z:‘nesgaered Yes® to Form 990, Open to Public
.nfé’m Revenue Servica i »- Attach to Form 890. ™ See separate Instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UNIVERSITY HEALTH NETWORK 98-6000971
Pa Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[J First-class or charter travel [CI Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions [0 Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments ] Heatth or social club dues or initiation fees

{7 Discretionary spending account ] Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part lll to
explain. . . . . . . . 0000 0w

2  Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.

[J Compensation committee Written employment contract
[J Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
[ Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization;

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . .

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? - e

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . .
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Parl IH

oo

Only section 501(c){3) and 501(c}(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 13, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? .
b Anyrelated organization? . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
if “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? .
b Anyrelated organization? . . .
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part m
7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, iine 1a, did the orgamzahon provnde any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 if “Yes,” describe in Part il .
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VIi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exceptlon described in Regulatlons section 53. 4958—4(3)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

inParthl . . . . 8 v
9 | “Yes” to line 8, dld the orgamzatlon a!so follow the rebuttable presumptlon prooedure descnbed in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . o L. 000 e e e e e g

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2012
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| OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public

;ﬁ':ﬁ'?‘f,,;i?mm Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
University Health Network 98-6000971

PART Vi_Governance, Management, and Disclosure

Section B: Policies

Question 11b: Describe the process used by the organization to review Form 9907

Both the Finance Manager and Senior Finance Director review Form 980 in detail before submission.

Question 12C: Does the organization reqularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the conflict of interest policy?

At the University Health Network (UHN) employees, medical statf and independent contractors who are authorized to make decisions on

UHN's behalf, must disclose any perceived or actual conflict of interest. Discipline, including termination, may result if any of the above

were found to be In breach of this condition. To ensure compliance, the UHN has set up a "whistle-blower" line in which a person,

who could remain anonymous, would fet management know of a possible breach of this policy. Also, material contracts must go through a

formal bidding process and must abide by the procurement policy.

Using privileged or personal information for personal gain is a critical concern for the UHN and therefore only employees who require

access to such information will be able to retrieve it, and their access will be logged.

UHN also monitors leases and purchases from vendors to make sure that the policies put into place to prevent transactions occurring

that are not in the best interests of UHN.

Conflict of Interest Procedure:

If the facts warrant a review of a potential conflict of interest, or staff comes forward to management with concerns, then UHN will undertake

a review to determine whether a conflict of interest exists.

if it 1s indeed determined that a conflict of interest exists then UHN will take steps to determine whether this is resolvable and what the

outcome should be. N

Management undertake periodic reviews of where possible conflicts of interest may arise, and what areas are, or may be,

cause for concern. These concerns will be relayed to staff. All staff will be aware of potential conflicts of interest in their specific roles.

Question 15: Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a) CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official

{b) Other officers or key employees of the organization

A: Yes to both questions. The Commiittee of Board of Trustees reviews and approves CEQ compensation annually. The Govemance
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012}
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University Health Network 98-6000971

and Nominating Committee reviews and approves Senior Management. Compensation surveys are also completed.

Senior. Leadership Team performance management and compensation information is posted on the UHN website including the

CEQ's employment contract,

Section C; Disclosure

Question 19: Describe whether the organization made its qoverning documents, conflict of interest policy and financial statements available

during the tax year?

The Board of Director meeting agenda and minutes_as well as the Financial Statements and conflict of interest policy are posted on the

UHN website,

PART X1 Reconciliation of Net Assets

Line 5- other changes in net assets : FX difference.

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
University Health Network

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of University Health Network, which
comprise the balance sheets as at March 31, 2013, March 31, 2012 and April 1, 2011, the
statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years ended March 31, 2013
and 2012, and the statcment of remeasurement gains and losses for the year ended March 31,
2013, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of thése financial statements
in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that arc free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion. -
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of University Health Network as at March 31, 2013, March 31, 2012 and April 1, 2011
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012 in
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Lot ¥ Yousg Lor

Toronto, Canada, Chartered Accountants
June 19, 2013. Licensed Public Accountants
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University Health Network

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

{in thousands of dollars]

As at
March 31, March 31, April 1,
2013 2012 2011
$ $ b
ASSETS
Current
Cash and cash equivalents [note 6[b]] 210,910 201,661 190,903
Accounts receivable [note 3] 169,422 194,375 172,199
Inventory 15,236 14,031 13,408
Prepaid expenses 8,926 6,858 7,881
Total current assets 404,494 416,925 384,391
Loans receivable [note 4] 1,725 7,988 1,939
Capital assets, net [note 57 1,260,467 1,197,740 1.177,297
Long-term investments
Held for contingency funds /note 6/aj] 52,611 52,611 52,611
Other [note 6/b]] 273,063 242,251 197,377
1,992,360 1,917,515 1,813,615
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
[notes 9[d]] 400,293 414,501 371,836
Current portion of long-term liabilities
[notes 7 and 9] 17,144 15,836 14,956
Total current liabilitics 417,437 430,337 386,792
Due to MaRS Development Trust {note 7] 84,199 85,989 87,664
Deferred research contributions [note 8/ 207,558 179,928 157,780
Long-term debt [note 9] 208,644 202,270 216,430
Employee future benefit liabilities fnote 10{b]] 45,144 43,553 41,026
Dcfcrred capital contributions [note {1] 631,872 605,744 586,552
Total liabilities 1,594,854 1,547,821 1,476,244
Commitments and contingencies fnofe 15]
Net assets
From operations
Internally restricted [note 12/ 65,505 57,669 27,852
Unrestricted 329,055 312,025 309,519
394,560 369,694 337,371
Accumulated remeasurement gains 2,946 — —
Total net assets 397,506 369,694 337,371
1,992,360 1,917,515 1,813,615

See accompanying notes
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University Health Network

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

[in thousands of dollars]

Years ended March 31
2013 2012
$ 3
REVENUE
Ontario Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care/
Toronto Central Local Health Integration Network
Hospital programs 1,043,722 1,012,090
Specifically funded programs 110,008 §1,919
Other patient services 188,229 178,786
Grants and donations for research and other purposes
[notes 8 and 14] 244,255 246,081
Auncillary services and other [note 6fc]and [d]] 280,666 254,502
Amortization of deferred capital contributions fnote 11] 57,177 58,679
1,924,057 1,832,057
EXPENSES
Compensation frnote 10] 1,135,688 1,089,658
Medical, surgical supplies and drugs 210,694 201,758
Specifically funded programs 110,061 82,175
Plant operations and equipiment maintenance 87,028 85,846
Depreciation [note 5] 99,575 100,046
Interest on long-term liabilities [notes 7, 9fajand [b]] 17,855 18,750
Supplies and other [notes 4[b] and 9[d]] 235,063 224,058
1,895,964 1,802,291
Excess of revenue over expenses for the year 28,093 29,766
See accompanying notes
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University Health Network

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

[in thousands of dollars}

Years ended March 31
2013 2012
Internally )
restricted Unrestricted Total Total
$ $ 3 $
Balance, beginning of year 57,669 312,025 369,694 337,371
Adjustment related to unrealized gain
on investments [note 18] —_ 3.227) 3,227) —
Balance, as restated, beginning of year 57,669 308,798 366,467 337,371
Excess of revenue over expenses for the year — 28,093 28,093 29,766
Net change in unrealized gain on available
for sale investments [note 18] — — — 2,557
Interfund transfers [note 12] 7,836 (7,836) —_ —_
Ralance, end of year 65,505 329,055 394,560 369,694

See accompanying notes
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University Health Network

STATEMENT OF REMEASUREMENT GAINS AND LOSSES

[in thousands of dollars]

Year ended March 31

2013
$
Accumulated remeasurement gains, beginning of year —
Adjustment [note 18] 3,227
Accumnlated remeasurement gains, beginning of year, restated 3,227
Unrealized gains (losses) attributable to:
Interest rate swap contract {658)
Portfolio investments 377
Accumulated remeasurement gains, end of year . 2,946

See accompanying sotes
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University Health Network

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{in thousands of dollars]

Years ended March 31

2013 2012
$ $
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess of revenue over expenses for the year 28,093 29,766
Add (deduct) items not involving cash
Depreciation 99,575 100,046
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (57,177) (58,679)
Write-off of loans receivable 9,109 10
79,600 71,143
Net change in non-cash working capital balances
related to operations fnote 13] (11,173) 25711
Net increase in deferred research contributions 27,630 22,148
Net increase in employee future benefit liabilities 1,591 2,527
Cash provided by operating activities 97,648 121,529
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Advances on loan receivable (2,098) (6,932)
Repayment of loans receivable 125 425
Increase in other long-term investments, net (30,435) {42.243)
Cash used in investing activities (32,408) (48,750)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Contributions received for capital purposes 94,528 105,789
Decrease in due to MaRS Development Trust (1,676) (1,5638)
Advances on long-term debt 21,729 —
‘Repayment of long-term debt (14,161) (13415)
Cash provided by financing activities 100,420 90,806
CAPITAL ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (156,411) (152,827)
Cash used in capital activities (156,411) (152,827)
Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents during the year 9,249 10,758
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 201,661 190,903
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 210,910 201,661

See accompanying notes
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University Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all arnounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE ORGANIZATION

University Health Network ["UHN"] is a corporation without share capital incorporated under the
University Health Network Act, 2002, devoted to patient care, education and research. UHN
operates on four hospital sites. These sites are separately identified as Princess Margaret Cancer
Centre, Toronto General Hospital, Toronto Western Hospital and Toronto Rehabilitation Institute
["Toronto Rehab"].

As a charitable organization under the Income Tax Act (Canada), UHN is exempt from income
taxes.

These financial statements do not include the financial activities of the following non-controlled
not-for-profit entities in which UHN has an economic interest /note 14]:

Toronto General and Western Hospital Foundation [the "TG/WH Foundation"]
Princess Margaret Cancer Foundation [the "PMC Foundation"]

Arthritis Research Foundation [the "AR Foundation™]

Toronto Rehabilitation Institute Foundation [the "TRI Foundation™"]

The Toronto Hospital Research Corporation

de Souza Institute Foundation

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Public Sector Accounting
Handbook which sets out generally accepted accounting principles for government not-for-profit
organizations in Canada. UHN has chosen to use the standards for government not-for-profit
organizations that include Section PS 4200 to PS 4270. The financial statements have been
prepared based on the significant accounting policies summarized below:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on deposit and short-term investments that have a term to
maturity of approximately three months or less from the date of purchase unless they are held for
investment rather than liquidity purposes. in which case they are classified as long-term
investments.
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University Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

Revenue recognition

UHN follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Contributions are recognized in
the accounts when received or receivable, if the amount to be received can be reasonably
estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as
revenue when initially recorded in the accounts. Externally restricted contributions are deferred
when initially recorded in the accounts and recognized as revenue in the period in which the
related expenses are incurred.

Revenue from ancillary services and other patient services are recognized when the goods have
been sold or when the services have been rendered. .

Investment income (loss) recorded in the statement of operations consists of interest, dividends,
and realized gains and losses, net of related fees. Unrealized gains and losses are recorded in the
statement of remeasurement gains and losses.

Employee benefit plans

UHN accrues its obligations under employee benefit plans and the related costs. UHN has
adopted the following policies:

Multi-employer plan

Defined contribution accounting is applied for the Healthcare of Ontario Pension Plan
["HOOPP"], a multi-employer pension plan, whereby contributions are expensed on an accrual
basis, as UHN has insufficient information to apply defined benefit plan accounting.

Other defined benefit plans

The cost of non-pension post-retirement benefits earned by employees is actuarially determined
using the projected benefit method pro-rated on service and management's best estimate of
retirement ages of employees and expected health care costs. The discount rate used to determine
the accrued benefit obligation is determined by reference to UHN's cost of borrowing. Actuarial
gains and losses are amortized over the average remaining service period of active employees.
Past service costs are expensed when incurred.

Inventory

Inventory is recorded at the lower of weighted average cost and current replacement value.

[ 883
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University Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013 ¢

Financial instruments

Financial instruments are classified in one of the following categories [i] fair value or [ii] cost or
amortized cost. UHN determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial
recognition.

Financial instruments measured at fair valuc are classified according to a fair value hicrarchy that
reflects the importance of the data used to perform each valuation. The fair value hierarchy is
made up of the following levcls:

Level 1 — valuation based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities;

Level 2 — valuation techniques based on inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3 ~ valuation techniques using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Investments reported at fair value consist of equity instruments that are quoted in an active market
as well as investments in pooled funds, derivative contracts and any other investments where the
investments are managed on a fair value basis and the fair value option is clected. Transaction
costs are recognized in the statement of operations in the period during which they are incurred.
Investments at fair value are remeasured at their fair value at the cnd of each reporting period.
Any revaluation gains and losses are recognized in the statement of remeasurement gains and
losses and are cumulatively reclassified (o the statement of operations upon disposal or settlement.

Investments in securities not designated to be measured at fair value are initially recorded at fair
value plus transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate method, less any provision for impairment.

All investment transactions are recorded on a trade date basis.

A write down is recognized in the statement of aperations for a portfolio investment in either
category when there has been a loss in the value of the investment considered as an "other than
temporary' loss. Subsequent changes to the remeasurement of portfolio investments in the fair
value category are reported in the statement of remeasurement gains and losses. If the loss in
value of a portfolio investment subsequently reverses, the write down to the statement of
operations is not reversed until the investment is sold.

Investments in for-profit entities that are subsidiaries or joint ventures, or where there is
significant influence, are accounted for by the equity method.

L
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University Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

Long-term debt is initially recorded at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate method.

Other financial instruments, including accounts receivable and accounts' payable, are initially
recorded at their fair value and are subsequently measured at cost, net of any provisions for
impairment.

Capital assets

Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at fair market
value at the date of contribution. Capital assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis at annual
rates based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Buildings and improvements 5 years to 50 years
Equipment and furniture 2 years to 20 years

Assets leased on terms that transfer substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership to UHN
are accounted for as capital leases, as though the asset had been purchased and a liability incurred.
All other leascs are accounted for as operating leases.

Construction in progress comprises construction, development costs and interest capitalized during
the construction period. No depreciation is recorded until construction is substantially complete
and the assets are ready for productive use.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian public sector accounting
standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The amount of revenue recognized from the Ontario Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care [the
"MQHLTC"] and Toronto Central Local Health Integration Network {the "TC-LHIN"] requires a
number of estimates. UHN has entered into a number of accountability agreements with the TC-
LHIN that sct out the rights and obligations of the two parties in respect of funding provided to
UHN by the TC-LHIN for fiscal year 2013,

These accountability agreements set out certain performance standards and obligations that
establish acceptable results for UHN's performance in a number of areas, such as profitability,
liquidity and operating volumes.
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University Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

It UHN does not meet its performance standards or obligations, the MOHLTC and TC-LHIN have
the right to adjust funding received by UHN. The MOHLTC and TC-LHIN are not required to
communicate certain funding adjustments unti} after the submission of year-end data. Since this
data is not submitted until after the completion of the financial statements, the amount of
MOHLTC and TC-LHIN funding received during the year may be increased or decreased
subsequent to year end. The amount of revenue recognized in these financial statements
represcnls management's best estimate of amounts that have been eamed during the year.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consist of the following:

March 31, March 31, April 1,
2013 2012 2011
$ $ 5
Ontario Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care/

Toronto Central Local Health Integration Network 21,777 33,764 16,436
Paticnt receivables 17,329 15,646 14,409
Other receivables 29,482 30,752 21,891
Toronto General and Western Hospital Foundation

[note 14{a]] 18,457 9,640 3,818
Princess Margaret Cancer Foundation [note 14[b]] 25,432 27,068 19,962
Arthritis Research Foundation [note 14[c]] 887 1,524 1,513
Toronto Rehabilitation Institute Foundation

[note 14fd]] 3,726 6,365 8,646
Research-related receivables 52,012 57,200 52,027
Short-term receivable 320 11,543 33,147
Current portion of loans receivable [note 4] — 873 350

169,422 194,375 172,199

There are no significant amounts that are past due or impaired.
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University Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted)

March 31,2013

4. LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable consist of the following:

March 31, March 31, April 1,

2013 2012 2011
$ $ $
3.93% term loan [note 4[a]] 750 750 750
Advance at bank prime minus 0.40% [note 4[b]] — 6,932 —
7.25% term loan —_ — 350
Other loans receivable 1,725 1,850 1,850
2,475 9,532 2,950
Less current portion included in accounts receivable
[note 3] — 873 350
Less provision for doubtful accounts fnote 4/a]] 750 671 661
1,725 7,988 1,939

[a] On January 31, 2009, UHN advanced a five-year term loan of $750 to Yi-En Medical System
Research and Development (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. ["Shanghai Research and Development"], a
related party with interest due on a quarterly basis commencing March 31, 2009. The
principal may be repaid at any time during the loan period and the remaining balance
outstanding is repayable in full on December 31, 2013. The term loan is fully provided for
[note 6{d]].

[b] On March 5, 2012, UHN entered into an agreement with Plexxus, a shared service
organization, to advance $6,932 in respect of a refundable membership fee, with principal
and interest payments commencing in fiscal 2013 and ending in fiscal 2016. An additional
amount of $2,098 was advanced during the year ended March 31, 2013. Pursuant to a change
in the Plexxus fee madel, a resolution among the member hospitals was passed which had the
effect of rendering the membership fee non-refundable. As a result, the total advance of
$9,030 was written off and recorded as supplies and other expenses in the statement of
operations [note 15{d]].

a
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University Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets consist of the following:

March 31, 2013
‘ Net
Accumulated book
Cost depreciation value
5 $ $
Land 15,405 —_ 15,405
Buildings and improvements 1,417,027 521,669 895,358
Equipment and furniture 786,095 631,218 154,877
Construction in progress 194,827 —_ 194.827
2,413,354 1,152,887 1,260,467
March 31,2012
Net
Accumulated book
Cost depreciation value
$ $ $
Land 15,405 — 15,405
Buildings and improvements 1,351,567 459,574 891,993
Equipment and furniture 765,607 596,335 169,272
Construction in progress 121,070 — 121,070
2,253,649 1,055,909 1,197,740
April 1, 2011
. Net
Accumulated book
Cost depreciation value
) $ b
Land 15,405 —_ 15,405
Buildings and improvements 1,297,089 418,124 878,965
Equipment and furniture 756,006 552,405 203,601
Construction in progress 79,326 — 79,326
2,147,826 970,529 1,177,297
7
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Usiversity Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted)]

March 31, 2013

Buildings and improvements include $88,329 [2012- $88,329; 2011 - $88.329] of costs and
$22,578 [2012 - $19,633; 2011 - $16,684] of accumulated depreciation related to assets under
capital lease obligations [note 7]

During the year, UHN wrote off buildings and improvements with a cost of nil {2012 - $1,919]
and accumulated depreciation of nil [2012 - $1,161] and equipment and furniture with a cost of
$281[2012 - $13,552] and accumulated depreciation of $281 [2012 - $11,694].

6. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

[a] Long-term investments held for contingency funds are recorded at amortized cost and consist
of the following:

March 31, March 31, April 1,
Fair value 2013 2012 2011
hicrarchy $ $ S

Cash and cash equivalents 1 2,826 663 —
Short-term securities 2 1,311 2.466 2,701
Term deposits 2 3,048 — —
Government bonds 2 27,243 34,568 37,199
Corporate bonds 2 18,183 14,914 12,711
52,611 52,611 52,611

Long-term investments held for contingency funds are based on agreements with the
MOHLTC and bondholders.

One fund, with a restricted balance of $25,000, is held to ensure patient services are not
reduced due to financial pressures resulting from UHN's commitments to bondholders
[note 9(a]]. The fund will be terminated on maturity of the 5.64% Secured Bonds or carlier
with the mutual agreement of the MOHLTC and UHN.

In connection with the bond agrcement [note 9[a]/, UHN is also required to hold the
equivalent of one semi-annual bond payment of $12,528 in a segregated account known as the
Debt Service Reserve Account uniil the debt is fully paid.
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University Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

Another segregated fund of $15,083 has been established since 2004 10 ensure patient services
are not reduced due to financial pressures resulting from UHN's commitments to the MaRS
Development Trust [the "MaRS Trust"] [note 7]. The fund will be terminated on the expiry
of the 30-year term of the lease or earlier with the mutual agreement of the MOHLTC and
UHN.

[b] Other long-term investments consist of the following:

March 31, March 31, April 1,

Fair value 2013 2012 2011

hiecrarchy $ $ $

Cash and cash equivalents 1 141,065 116,833 40,392
Short-term securities 2 — 5,647 86,616
Term deposits 2 70,245 58,863 —
Government bonds 2 31,455 32,047 49,188
Corporate bonds 2 27,457 26,661 21,181
Other [notes 6{d] and [e]] 1 2,841 2,200 —
273,063 242251 197,377

All investmenls are recorded at amortized cost except for the other investments, which are
recorded at fair value.

Cash and cash equivalents are included in other long-term investments to the extent required
for delerred research contributions [rote 8], internally restricted net assets [note 712] and
certain long-term liabilities.

[c] During the year, UHN earned interest income of $9,435 [2012 - $7,849] which is included in
ancillary services and other revenue in the statement of operations.

[d] Yi-En Medical System Research and Development (Shanghai) Co. Ltd.

Shanghai Research and Development, a wholly owned for-profit subsidiary of UHN, was
incorporated on April 14, 2006 to undertake medical research and development to discover
new technologies and therapies to treat major human diseases. UHN invested U.S. $2,000
through advances totaling U.S. $1,400. that were expensed, and a loan receivable for CDN
$750 [note 4[a]/. During the year, UHN recorded Shanghai Research and Development's net
income of $188 {2012 — net income of $7] as ancillary services and other revenue.
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University Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

[e]

The following amounts represent UHN's 100% share of the assets, liabilities, deficit, revenue
and expenses of Shanghai Research and Development as at and for the year ended March 31:

March 31, March 31, April 1,

2013 2012 2011
$ $ 5
Assets 116 172 306
Liabilities 167 93 217
Long-term loan [note 4faj] 750 750 750
Deficit (801) ©71) (661)
Revenue 402 358 216
Expenses 532 368 444

The deficit is recognized in the accounts as a provision for doubtful accounts of $750
[March 31, 2011 - $671; April 1, 2011 - $661] on the $750 termn loan [note 4/a]] and a
negative investment of $51 [March 31, 2012 and April 1, 2011 — nil] in other long-term
investments.

Other investments
UHN has interests in a variety of early-stage research entities. The fair value of shares of
those entities traded on an exchange of $2,892 [March 31, 2012 - $2,200; April 1, 2011 — nil]

is recorded in the accounts. The shares of other entities in which UHN has an interest have no
current market value and therefore no value has been recorded in the accounts.

10
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University Health Network

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

7. DUE TO MaRS DEVELOPMENT TRUST

In 2003, UHN entered into a 30-year agreement with the MaRS Trust to lease a 400,000 square
foot building, the Toronto Medical Research Tower [the "TMRT"]. UHN is committed to an
annual payment of $7,541, which commenced on August 1, 2005, at an implicit interest rate of
6.7%. UHN recognized an obligation of $100,000, consisting of a long-term capital lease
obligation of 388,329 representing the cost of the building to the MaRS Trust [nofe 5], and a
further Jong-lerm obligation of $11,671 representing cash received from the MaRS Trust related to
financing proceeds in excess of the cost of the building and leasehold inducements. The
obligation has been reduced by payments made since August1, 2005, when payments
commenced. During 2013, interest paid was $5,866 [2012 - $5,973] and interest expense recorded
in the statements of operations was $5,847 [2012 - $5,955].

The future minimum annual payments related to the amount due to the MaRS Trust consist of the
following:

$
2014 1,790
2015 1,913
2016 2,044
2017 2,183
2018 2,333
Thereafter 75,726
Due to MaRS Development Trust 85,989
Less current portion 1,790
84,199
11
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013 .

8. DEFERRED RESEARCH CONTRIBUTIONS

Deferred research contributions represent unspent externally restricted grants and donations for
research. The changes in the deferred research contributions balance are as follows:

2013 2012
$ $
Deferred research contributions, beginning of year 179,928 157,780
Externally restricted contributions frote 14} 271,885 263,790
Amounts recognized as revenue (244,255) (241,642)
Deferred research contributions, end of year 207,558 179,928
9. LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term dcbt consists of the following:
March 31, March 31, April 1,
2013 2012 2011
$ 3 $
5.64% Sccured Bonds, Series 1 [note 9/aj]] 189,404 203,173 216,197
Equity loan fnrote 9[b]] 1,065 1,099 1,132
Other loan [note 9{b]] 11,800 12,158 12,489
Drawing on credit facility [note 16/ 21,729 — —
223,998 216,430 229.818
Less current portion 15,354 14,160 13,388
208,644 202,270 216,430

[a] On December 8, 1998, UHN issued $281,000 of 5.64% Secured Bonds, Series 1 at a price of
$999.27 with a maturity date of December 8, 2022. The proceeds of the issue were used to
fund UHN's redcvelopment plan known as Project 2003. A first fixed charge on and
assignment of substantially all cash receipts, book debts and monies of UHN and a floating
charge on substantially all other property and assets of UHN, other than certain excluded
assets such as funds held for research grants and donations included in deferred research
contributions [note 8], are pledged as collateral for the Secured Bonds. Blended semi-annual
payments of principal and interest of $12,528 commenced June 8, 2005 [note 6faj]. During
the year, interest paid was $11,274 [2012 - $12,020] and interest expense recorded in the
statements of operations was $11,042 [2012 - $11,801].

12
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

[b] Two loans were obtained to fund the construction of the long-term care facility operated by
UHN: an equity loan of $1,300 with a maturity date of 2029, bearing interest at 6.9% and
blended monthly payments of principal and interest of $9; and a $14,200 loan with two
agreements being amortized over periods ending in 2024 and 2034, bearing interest at a rate
of 7.4% and blended monthly payments of principal and interest of $104 to 2024 and $64 to
2034. For the $1,300 loan, UHN has pledged certain assets as security. For the $14,200 loan,
the following have been pledged as security: a debenture on a leasehold interest on the land
related to the facility, an assignment of funds payable by the MOHLTC for funding for
construction and operation of the facility, an assignment of any insurance proceeds related to
the facility, and all related buildings and equipment. During the year, interest paid was $966
{2012 - $994] and interest expense recorded in the statements of operations was $966 [2012 -
$994].

{c] The futore minimum annual payments related to the long-term debt consist of the following:

$

2014 15,354
2015 16,236
2016 17,169
2017 18,156
2018 19,200
Thereafter 137,883

223,998

[d] On June 29, 2011, in order to manage the exposure to changes in interest rates on the demand
bank indebtedness, UBN entered into a 30-year interest rate swap cqntract with a notional
amount of $22,000, an effective date of June 1, 2012 and a fixed interest rate of 4,.36%. The
fair value of the interest rate swap is a loss of $5,048 {2012 - $4,390] and is recorded in
accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the statements of financial position. The change in
the fair value of the interest rate swap is a loss of $659 recorded in the statement of
remeasurement gains and losses [2012 — $4,390 recorded in supplies and other expenses in the
statements of operations].

13
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

UHN has a number of defined benefit plans and participates in a defined contribution plan
providing pension, other retirement and post-employment benefits to most of its employees.

[a] Multi-employer plan

Substantially all of the employees of UHN are members of HOOPP which is a
multi-employer, defined benefit, final average earnings, contributory pension plan. HOOPP is
accounted for as a defined contribution plan. UHN's contributions to HOOPP during the year
amounted to $64,645 [2012 - $62,194]. These amounts are included in compensation expense
in the statements of operations. The most recent valuation for financial reporting purposes
completed by HOOPP as at December 31, 2012 disclosed net assets available for benefits of
$47,414 million with pension obligations of $39,919 million, resulting in a surplus of $7,495
million.

(b} Other defined benefit plans
UHN offers various non-pension post-employment and post-retirement benefit plans to its
employees that provide life insurance, medical and dental benefits. These plans are accounted

for as defined benefit plans and are not funded by UHN.

Information about UHN's other defined benefit plans is as follows:

March 31, March 31, April 1,
2013 2012 2011
$ $ $
Accrued benefit obligations 48,307 48,276 41,026
Upamortized actuarial loss (3,163) (4,723) —
Employee future benefit liabilities 45,144 43,553 41,026
14
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

The net expense for these plans for the years ended March 31 is calculated as follows:

2013 2012

$ $
Current service cost 1,767 1,488
Interest cast 1,961 2,181
Prior service cost —_— 1,359
Amortization of actuarial losses 630 —
4,358 5,028

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted in measuring UHN's accrued benefit
obligations are as follows:

‘ March 31, March 31, April 1,

: 2013 2012 2011

‘ % % %
Discount rate 3.92 4,12 5.24

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted in measuring UHN's expenses for the year
ended March 31 are as follows:

2013 2012
% %
Discount rate 4.12 524

Health care costs werc assumed to increase by 7.0% in 2012, declining by 0.2% per year to
3.0% to 2032. Dental costs were assumed to increase by 4.0% per year.

The accrued benefit obligations of the other defined benefit plans are measured as at
March 31, 2013.

15
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted)

March 31, 2013

Other information about UHN's defined benefit plans is as follows:

2013 2012
$ $
Employer's contributions 2,767 2,490
Employees' contributions — —
Benefits paid 2,767 2,490

11. DEFERRED CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Deferred capital coniributions represent the unamortized amount of contributions received for the
purchase of capital assets. The changes in the deferred capital contributions balance as at
March 31 are as follows:

2013 2012
$ $
Deferred capital contributions, beginning of year 605,744 586,552
Contributions for capital purposes [note 14] 83,305 77,871
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (57,177) (58,679)
Deferred capital contributions, end of year 631,872 605,744

12, INTERNALLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Internally restricted net assets represent amounts set aside for future capital and other special
projects.

In fiscal 2013, the Board of Trustees approved a net transfer of $7,836 {2012 - $29.817] from
unrestricted to internally restricted net assets. An amount of $47,700 [2012 - $37,415] was
transferred from unrestricted to internally restricted net assets for future capital and other special
projects. In the year in which expenses are incurred with respect to these future projects, an
amount is transferred from internally restricted to unrestricted net assets. In fiscal 2013, $39,864
[2012 - $7,598), representing amounts previously restricted by the Board of Trustees, was
transferred from internally restricted to unrestricted net assets.

16
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted)

March 31, 2013

13. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

[a] The net change in non-cash working capital balances related to operations consists of the

following:
2013 2012
$ b
Sources (uscs) of cash
Accounts receivable 12,857 (46,923)
Prepaid expenses (2,068) 1,023
Inventory . (1,205) (623)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (20,757) 72,234
(11,173) 25,711
[b] Other information related to cash flows is as follows:
2013 2012
$ $
Capital asset purchases funded by accounts payable,
accrued liabilities or other long-term liabilities 5,891 (31,364)
Contributions receivable related to capital asset purchases (11,223) (26,944)

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

[a] The TG/WH Foundation is an independent corporation without share capital, which has its
own Board of Directors. It provides donations to UHN for capital, research and academic
purposes. The TG/WH Foundation's accounts are not included in these financial statements.
As at March 31, 2013, it had net assets of $341,759 [March 31, 2012 - $311,398; April 1,
2011 - $297,411). For the year ended March 31, 2013, grants of $52,894 [2012 - $49,639]
were recorded by UHN as grants and donations for research and other purposes, deferred
contributions or deferred capital contributions. As at March 31, 2013, UHN had receivables
from the TG/WH Foundation of $18,457 [March 31, 2012 - $9,640; April 1, 2011 - $3,818]

recorded in accounts receivable [nore 3].

17
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31,2013

[b]

[c]

(d]

(]

15.

[a]

The PMC Foundation is an independent corporation without share capital, which has its own
Board of Directors. It provides donations to UHN for capital and operating purposes in
connection with cancer research, education and treatment. The PMC Foundation's accounts
are not included in these financial statements. As at March 31, 2013, it had net assets of
$395,966 [March 31, 2012 - $348,420; April 1, 2011 - $323,675). For the year ended
March 31, 2013, grants of 364,779 [2012 - $63,484] were recorded by UHN as grants and
donations for research and other purposes, defetred contributions or deferred capital
contributions. As at March 31, 2013, UHN had receivables from the PMC Foundation of
$25,432 {March 31, 2012 - $27,068; April 1, 2011 - $19,962] recorded in accounts receivable
[note 3]

The AR Foundation is an independent corporation without share capital, which has its own
Board of Directors. It provides donations to UHN for capital and research purposes in
connection with arthritis and autoimmunity. Its accounts are not included in these financial
statements. As at March 31, 2013, it had net assets of $23,143 [March 31, 2012 - $21,253;
April 1, 2011 - $21,352]). For the year ended March 31, 2013, grants of $2,092 {2012 -
$2,192] were recorded by UHN as grants and donations for research and other purposes,
deferred contributions or deferred capital contributions. As at March 31, 2013, UHN had
receivables from the AR Foundation of $887 [March 31, 2012~ $1,524; April 1, 2011 -
$1,513] recorded in accounts receivable [note 3. ¢

The TRI Foundation is an independent corporation without sharc capital, which has its own
Board of Directors. It provides donations to UHN for capital, research and academic
purposes. The TRI Foundation's accounts arc not included in these financial statements. As
at March 31, 2013, it had net assets of $18,118 [March 31, 2012 - $26,159; April 1, 2011 -
$33,026]. For the year ended March 31, 2013, grants of $10,189 [2012 - $9,150] were
recorded by UHN as grants and donations for research and other purposes, deferred
contributions or deferred capital contributions. As at March 31, 2013, UHN had receivables
from the TRI Foundation of $3,726 [March 31, 2012 - $6,365; April 1, 2011 - $8,646]
recorded in accounts receivable [note 3].

The Toronto Hospital Research Corporation and the de Souza Institute Foundation are
inactive.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

UHN is subject to various claims and potential claims in connection with operations. Where
the potential liability is able to be estimated, management believes that the ultimate
disposition of the matters will not matenally exceed the amounts recorded in the accounts. In
other cases, the ultimate outcome of the claims cannot be determined at this time. Any

18
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[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

fb]

[c]

[d]

le]

additional losses related to claims will be recorded in the year during which the liability is
able to be estimated or adjustments to the amount recorded are determined to be required.

UHN participates in the Healthcare Insurance Reciprocal of Canada ["HIROC"]. HIROC is a
pooling of the public liability insurance risks of 1ts hospital members. All members of the
HIROC pool pay annual premiums, which are actuarially determined. All members are
subject to assessment for losses, if any, experienced by the pool for the years in which they
were members. No assessments have been made for the year ended March 31, 2013.

As at March 31, 2013, UHN's Board of Trustees had approved expenditures for construction
and renovation of which $80,319 {2012 - $139,902] had not been recorded in the accounts.
Contracts have been entered into with respect to costs of $36,580.

Effective March 31, 2006, UHN entered into an agreement with Plexxus, whose primary
responsibility is to provide materials management services to its members on a cost-recovery
basis and certain information technology services. The objective is to provide these services
at a lower cost as compared to the members’ costs prior to entering into the agreement. Based
on the agreement, Plexxus has the right to charge membership fees to its members. A process
is established in the agreement for Plexxus to obtain the approval of the members to charge
additional fees. If any member fails to pay their membership fees to Plexxus throughout the
period covered by the agreement, UHN and the other members are responsible for lending an
amount to Plexxus, based on a sharing formula, to cover these deficiencies. As at March 31,
2013, no member was in default.

The future minimum annual payments under operating leases consist of the following:

$
2014 7,512
2015 . 7,002
2016 6,484
2017 6,086
2018 4,833
Thereafter 15,452

In addition to minimum rentals, leascs for office space generally require the payment of
various operating costs.

19
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[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013

16. CREDIT FACILITIES

UTIN has the following credit facilities:

fa] a demand, revolving operating facility of $70,000 by way of a combination of prime rate
loans, bankers' acceptances and letters of credit to a maximum aggregate amount of $5,000;

Ib] a demand, non-revolving amortizing credit facility of $60,000 by way of any combination of
prime rate loans and bankers acceptances; and

[c] atreasury risk management facility to hedge foreign exchange and interest rate risk through a
combination of forward rate agreements or interest rate swaps to a maximum notional risk of
$15,000 with a maximum term of 31 years.

|

| For facilities [a] and [b], interest is payable at prime rate minus 0.55% [March 31, 2013 - 2.45%]
| or bankers' acceptance rate plus 0.35% [March 31, 2013 - 1.52%]. The facilities are collateralized
| by all present and future acquired research equipment, together with all enhancements to a
maximum value of $153,000.

As at March 31, 2013, there were drawings on the second facility listed above of $21,729 which
are classified as long-term as UHN has received confirmation from the lender that the lender will
not require repayment in the next fiscal year {note 9]. There were no drawings on any facilities as
at March 31, 2012 and 2011.

17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

UHN is exposed to various financial risks through its transactions in financial instruments.

Credit risk

UHN is exposed to credit risk in connection with its accounts receivable and its short-term and
fixed income investments because of the risk that one party to the financial instrument may cause
a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge an obligation.

UHN manages and controls credit risk with respect to accounts receivable by only dealing with

recognized, creditworthy third parties. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an
ongoing basis.
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[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31, 2013 .

With respect to credit risk arising from investment activities, UHN manages this risk by
developing an investment policy that establishes criteria for the selection of investments that
include benchmarks for the creditworthiness of entities.

Liquidity risk

UHN is exposed to the risk that it will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
its financial liabilitics. UHN derives a significant portion of its operating revenue from the
Ontario government and other funders with no firm commitment of funding in future years. To
manage liquidity risk, the Hospital keeps sufficient resources readily available to meet its
obligations. In addition, UHN has available lines of credit that are used when sufficient cash flow is
not available from operations to cover operating and capital expenditures.

Accounts payable mature within 6 months. The maturities of other financial liabilities are
provided in notes to the financial statements related to these liabilities.

Interest rate risk

URN is exposed to interest rate risk with respect to its investments in fixed income investments
because the fair value will fluctuate due 1o changes in market interest rates. In addition, UHN is
exposed to interest rate risk with respect to advances on its demand credit facilities because cash
flows will fluctuate because the intercst rate is linked to the bank's prime réte, which change from
time to time. UHN has entered into an interest rate swap contract to fix the rate of interest on its
operating line of credit fnote 9/d]].

UHN's investments in term deposits have an average term to maturity of one year and ten months
and an average yield of 2.10% and in bonds have an average term to maturity of three years and
two months and an average yield of 2.56%. A 1% change in the interest rates, with all other
variables held constant, would have a $1,736 impact on excess of revenues over expenses for the
year.

A change in the interest rate on UHN’s long-term debt would have no impact on the financial
statements since the debt is measured at amortized cost and has a fixed rate of interest. A change
in the interest rate on the advance on the demand credit facility has no impact on excess of revenue
over expenses for the year since UHN has entered into an interest rate swap contract to manage
this risk.
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[all amounts in thousands of dollars, except where noted]

March 31,2013

Other price risk

UHN is exposed to other price risk through changes in market prices [other than changes arising
from interest rate or currency risks] in connection with its investments in equity securities. UHN
has limited risk since excess funds are not invested in equity securities.

A 10% change in the market prices of these investments, with all other variables held constant,
would have a $284 impact on accumulated remeasurement losses.

18. FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS FOR
GOVERNMENT NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

These financial statements are the first financial statements that UBN has prepared in accordance
with the Public Sector Handbook, which constitutes generally accepted accounting principles for
governmeat not-for-profit organizations in Canada ["GAAP"]. UHN has chosen to use the
standards for government not-for-profit organizations that include Section PS 4200 to PS 4270, In
preparing its opening statement of financial position as at April 1, 2011 [the "Transition Date"],
UHN has applied PS 2125; First-time Adoption by Government Qrganizations.

The accounting policies that UHN has used in the preparation of its opening statement of financial
position have resulted in certain adjustments to balances which were presented in the statements of
financial position prepared in accordance with Part V of the CICA Handbook - Accounting
["Previous GAAP"]. These adjustments were recorded directly to UHN's net assets at the
Transition Date using the transitional provisions set out in PS 2125 and are described below.

Exemption elected upon transition

CICA PS 2125 provides a number of elective exemptions related to standards in PSA Handbook.
UHN has elected to use the transition exemption with respect to the recognition of cumulative
actuarial losses at the Transition Date. UHN has not elected to use any other exemiptions.

Reconciliations

The following table provides a reconciliation of net assets as at April 1, 2011 and the excess of
revenue over expenses for the year ended March 31, 2012 as presented under previous GAAP with
those computed under GAAP.
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March 31, 2013
Excess of revenue
over expenses for
the year ended Net assets at
March 31, 2012 April 1, 2011
$ S
Excess of revenue over expenses and net assets — Previous GAAP 29623 343,512
Change in discount rate 120 297
Recognition of unamortized transitional obligation 305 (552)
Recognition of unamortized past service gain (390) 952
Recognition of current past service costs 517 —
Election to recognize cumulative actuarial losses 625 (6,838)
Excess of revenue over expenses and net assets - GAAP 29,766 337,371

Change in discount rate

Under Previous GAAP, the discount rate was based on long-term corporate bond rates. Under
GAAP, the discount rate is based on the UHN's cost of borrowing, which results in a lower
accrued benefit obligation.

Recognition of transitional obligation

Under Previous GAAP, a $552 transitional obligation related to employee future benefits had not
been recognized in the financial statements. Traositional obligations were required to be written
off when PS 3250 was initially adopted, thercfore, this amount must be recognized in opening net
assets at the Transition Date.

Recognition of past service gain

Under Previous GAAP, a $951 past service gain related to employee future benefits had not been
recognized in the financial statements Past service gains must be recognized in the statement of
operations under PS 3250 therefore, this amount must be recognized in opening net assets at the
Transition Date.

a

Recognition of current past service costs
Under Previous GAAP, past service costs were deferred and amortized over the average remaining

service period of employees. GAAP requires that past service costs incurred during the year be
expensed.
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Election to recognize cumulative actuarial losses

Using an elective exemption available at the Transition Date. UAN has recognized actuarial losses
related to employee future benefits in opening net assets at the Transition Date.

Adoption of accounting standards related to financial instruments

The Public Sector Accounting Board ["PSAB"} approved the following new public sector
accounting standards:

PS 1201 - Financial staternent presentation (replacing PS 1200, Financial statement presentation]
PS 2601 — Foreign currency translation freplacing PS 2600, Foreign currency translation]

PS 3041 - Portfolio investments [replacing PS 3040 Portfolio Investments]

PS 3450 — Financial instruments

Adoption of all of these standards must take place in the same fiscal period. In accordance with
the requirements of these standards, prospective application of the recognition, derecognition and
measurement policies are presented beginning April 1, 2012. Accordingly,.financial statements of
prior periods, including comparative information, have not been restated and no comparative
information is presented for the first time presentation of the statement of remeasurement gains
and losses.

Prior to April 1, 2012, portfolio investments were recorded at fair value with changes in unrealized
gains and losses for certain investments being recorded in the statement of changes in net assets
and other companents of investment income recorded as ancillary setvices and other revenue in
the statement of operations. The cumulative change in unrealized gains recognized in the
statement of changes in net assets of $3,277 has been recorded as an adjustment to net assets and
accumulated remeasurement gains as at April 1, 2012.
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* If you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part il and check thisbox . . . . » [
Note. Only compiete Part If if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
* If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
rint

:Ie by the Number, street, and room or surte no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social secunty number (SSN)

due date for

rri't’:ﬂr{%”;e City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a forelgn address, see instructions.

instructions

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . . . Elj
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Eaisd = S e
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 : 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

* The books are in the care of

Telephone No. P FAX No. >
» If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . . . . . »[]
« |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .l this is
for the whole group, checkthisbox . . . P [.Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . P [Jandattacha
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4  |request an additional 3-month extension of time until , 20 .
For calendar year , Or ather tax year beginning , 20 , and ending 220 .

5

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 Is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ Initial return O Final return
[1Change in accounting period

7  State in detail why you need the extension

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL.,, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any [
amount paid previously with Form 8868.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
{Electronic Federal Tax Payment Systern). See instructions. gc |$

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Hl only.

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and behef, true, correct, and complete, and that | am autherized to prepare this form.

A
Title ™ Senior Finance Director Date > W / d/ /3
O Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

Signature .




